MINUTES

of the

REGULATORY COMMITTEE

held on 28 March 2019 at 7pm

Present:

Councillor L.A. Millane (Chairman)

Councillors E.A. Ahmed, R.A. Alcock, L.P. Denston, R.F. Denston, P.V. Hughes, S.J. Scott and R.A. Villa.

1. Apologies for Absence

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors J. De Vries, F.B Mountain, G.H. Smith, Y.M. Spence, D.W. Stevenson and L.M. Ward.

2. Minutes

The minutes of the meeting on 28 February 2019 were confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

3. Public Question Time

No questions were asked, or statements made.

4. Declarations of Interests

All Members were reminded to declare any Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPI) or other registerable interests where appropriate in any of the items of business on the meeting's agenda. None were made.

5. <u>Taxi and Private Hire Licensing: Protecting Users Consultation</u>

The Committee was asked to produce a draft response to a consultation by the Department for Transport on proposed statutory guidance designed to protect users of hackney carriage and private hire vehicles. The Committee was informed that a draft consultation response had been produced by officers and was available at Appendix B to the report. The Committee was taken through the draft response by officers and certain questions were discussed in further detail.

Councillor Scott arrived at 7.10pm

Question 5 – The Committee agreed that this proposal would be difficult to enforce and would be easier on a rolling case by case basis rather than any change to the licensing policy.

Questions 7 & 8 – The Committee was informed that officers had contacted the Disclosure & Barring Service. It had been confirmed that via a disclaimer and condition on licences, regular checks would be possible. The Committee agreed that this would be advantageous.

Question 17 – The Committee agreed that training on safeguarding would be beneficial and should be explored. The Committee also agreed with officers that without detailed guidance on what training should be provided the training may lack benefits. The Committee stated that more information on the training would need to be provided and potential benefits demonstrated.

Question 19 – The Committee was informed that this would be a very difficult and time-consuming process to participate in. The Committee heard that other arrangements were being developed with other authorities and they were happy with the response as drafted.

Question 20 – The Committee noted that the Council already requests enhanced DBS checks rather than just basic checks. The Committee agreed that this should be noted in the consultation response.

The Committee was informed by officers that most of the content of the proposed statutory guidance was considered to very beneficial and would be welcomed by officers. Officers noted that a future report amending conditions related to areas in the consultation would be prepared.

The Committee agreed that the draft response as amended be submitted as the Council's response to the consultation.

RESOLVED that the draft response in Appendix B as amended by the Committee be submitted as the Council's response to the consultation.

(7.06pm to 7.42pm)

6. Urgent Business

There were no items of urgent business to consider.

Exclusion of the Public

RESOLVED that under Section 100A (4) of the Local Government Act 1972 the public be excluded from the meeting for Item 7 on the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information falling within paragraph 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Act.

7. Review of a Hackney Carriage/ Private Hire Vehicle Dual Driver's Licence – Mr. R

The Committee considered a request from Mr. R to adjourn this item to a future meeting. The Committee noted that this was the second time it had received a last-minute request for adjournment. The Committee noted that as Mr. R's Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Vehicle driver's licence was currently suspended (and thus he was unable to drive a taxi) a delay in Committee considering the matter would not put the public at any risk. The Committee therefore agreed to adjourn the item a second time round - until its meeting on 13th June 2019. The Committee stipulated, however, that it could not allow non-determination of this matter continue indefinitely. The Committee would therefore proceed to consider the matter on 13th June 2019 irrespective of whether Mr R was present or not.

RESOLVED that Mr. R's licence review be adjourned until the next meeting of the Committee where it would be considered irrespective of whether Mr. R attended the meeting.

(7.01pm to 7.05pm)

The meeting closed at 7.42pm